David Tykulsker, Esq.

DAVID TYKULSKER & ASSOCIATES
161 Walnut Street

Montclair, New Jersey 07042

(973) 509-9292

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
GONZALO CHIRINO, FELIX D. JAY, : LAW DIVISION: HUDSON COUNTY
ANDREW ANKLE, GARY JOSEPHS,
RENE CAMPBELL,and ASTON : DOCKET NO.
HEMLEY, on behalf of themselves and
all others similarly situated, : Civil Action
: COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs, AND JURY DEMAND
v. Class Action per R.4:32-1

PROUD 2 HAUL, INC. ,
IVANA KOPROWSKI, and “Anconymous
Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious),

Defendants.

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

1. Plaintiffs bring this action individually and as a class to redress defendants® misclassification
of them with regards to worker’s compensation premiums, and their failure to comply with
the Federal Truth-in-Leasing regulations, codified at 49 C.F.R. § 376.12, regarding certain
deductions taken from their pay.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over these matters pursuant to its general

jurisdiction, and personal jurisdiction over the defendants.
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A civil action to redress the violations of the Truth-in-Leasing regulations is authorized by
49 U.S.C. § 14704.
This matter is properly venued in Hudson County as defendants’ principal busiﬁess office
is located in Kearny,

PARTIES
Plaintiff GONZALES CHIRINO is aresident of Union County who drives and/or has driven
for Defendant Proud 2 Haul, Inc. (“P2H"”).
Plaintiff GARY JOSEPHS is a resident of Passaic County who drives and/or has driven for
Defendant P2H .
Plaintiff ANDREW ANKLE is a resident of Essex County who drives and/or has driven for
Defendant P2H.
Plaintiff FELIX D. JAY is a resident of Passaic County who drives and/or has driven for
Defendant P2H.
Plaintiff RENE CAMPBELI is a resident of Passaic County who drives and/or has driven
for Defendant P2H.
Plaintiff ASTON HEMLEY is a resident of Essex County who drives and/or has driven for
Defendant P2H.
Defendant P2H is a New Jersey corporation with a principal place of business at 61 Lincoln
Highway, Suite 16, Kearny, County of Hudson, New Jersey 07032.
Defendant IVANA KOPROWSKI (“Koprowski”) is and has been at all relevant times the

President and CEQ of P2H.
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Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious) are additional managers of P2H who
have controlled plaintiffs’ work, contract and pay practices.

Upon information and belief, at all times relevant, Defendants Koprowski and “Anonymous
Managers 1-3" (names being fictitious) have had the power to hire and fire employees, set
their wages, retain time and/or wage records, and otherwise control the terms and conditions
of their employment.

Upon information and belief, at all times relevant, Koprowski and/or “Anonymous
Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious) have had the power to engage drivers on behalf of
P2H, Sgt the terms under which drivers work for P2H, and otherwise exercise control over
their work.

Upon information and belief, at all times relevant, Koprowsk and/or “Anonymous Managers
1-5" (names being fictitious) have had the power to stop any illegal pay practices.
Koprowski and/or “Anonymous Managers 1-53" (names being fictitious) have actively
managed, supervised, and directed the business affairs and operation of P2H and has acted
directly and indirectly in relation to the employees, Individual Plaintiffs and the Class.
Koprowski and/or “Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious) have set wage and
hauling rates, supervised daily operations, have taken part in the hiring and firing of
employees and truckers, and have entered into a and terminated contracts with trucker owner-
operators as responsible officials on behalf of P2H.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Defendants are engaged in the business of hauling freight by truck into and out of the Port

of New York and New Jersey (“the Port”) on the New Jersey side of New York Harbor.
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Defendant P2H is licensed by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (“FMCSA”)
to perform General Freight and Intermodal Container services, under Department of Labor
(“DOT”) #1678732.

A true copy of P2IT’s registration information with the FMCSA’s is annexed hereto as
Exhibit A.

Plaintiffs GONZALO CHIRINO, FELIX D. JAY, GARY JOSEPHS, ANDREW ANKLE,
RENE CAMPBELL, and ASTON HEMLEY (collectively “the Individual Plaintiffs”) each
currently perform or have performed services driving trucks into and out of the Port for
Defendants as a vital part of Defendants’ business.

For\ all purposes and at all times 1'elevant- to this lawsuit, Defendant P2H is an employer
within the meaning of N.I.S.A. 34: 11-4.1¢a).

For all purposes and at all times relevant to this lawsuit, Defendant Koprowski is an
employer within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 34: 11-4.1(a).

For all purposes and at all times relevant to this lawsuit, “Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names
being fictitious), is each an employer within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 34: 11—4.1(a5.

For all purposes and at all times relevant to this lawsuit, the Individual Plaintiffs are each an
employee within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 34:11-4.1(b).

For all purposes and at all times relevant to this lawsuit, the members of the Class, as
hereinafter defined are each an employee within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 34:11-4.1(b).
The Individual Plaintiffs, and the Class, as hereinafter defined, each entered into equipment

leases with P2H.
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As a duly licensed interstate freight carrier, the equipment leases that P2 entered into with
the Individual Plaintiffs, and with the Class, are required to conform to the Federal Truth-in-
Leasing regulations, codified at 49 C.F.R. § 376.12.

The services of the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class are necessary for Defendants to

accomplish their work of hauling freight into and out of the Port.

Without the services of the Individual Plaintiffs, the Class and or persons similarly situated,

Defendants could not accomplish their work of hauling freight into and out of the Port.
Attached as Exhibit B is a true copy of an equipment lease contract entered into by Plaintiff
Gary Josephs and P2H (“the First Form Agreement”) in or about October, 2007.
Attached as Exhibit C is a true copy of an equipment lease contract entered into by Plaintiff
Gary Josephs and P2H (“the Second Form Agreement”) in or about November, 2007.
Attached as Exhibit D is a true copy of an equipment lease contract entered into by Plaintiff
Chirino Gonzalez with P2H (“the Third Form Agreement”) in or about November, 2010.
Each of the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class have each entered into an equipment lease
contract with P2H substantially similar to either the First, Second or Third Form Agreements.
The First, Second and Third Form Agreements were required to conform to the Truth-in-
Leasing regulations.

One intent of the First, Second and Third Form Agreements is to deém the Individual
Plaintiffs and the Class to be independent contractors for worker’s compensation purposes.
At all relevant timés, Defendants knew or should have known that for worker’s

compensation purposes, the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class are deemed statutory

employees. See e.g. Caicco v. Toto Brothers, Inc., 62 N.J. 305 (1973).
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At all relevant times, Defendants knew or should have known that the agreement of the
Individual Plaintiffs and the Class to the First, Second or Third Form Agreement did not
serve to convert the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class into independent contractors for
worker’s compensation purposes. Id.

The Individual Plaintiffs and the Class are covered by Defendant P2H’s worker’s
compensation insurance, which is currently furnished by New Jersey Casualty Ins. Co. under
policy number M55711610.

Defendants routinely deducted and continue to deduct 4% of the Individual Plaintiffs’ and
the Class’s pay from the weekly pay of the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class, supposedly
to pay for worker’s compensation insurance premiums.

True copies of representative paystubs from plaintiffs Chirino, Josephs and Jay exemplifying
pay deductions explicitly for worker’s compensation purposes are attached hereto as Exhibit
E.

Since in or about July, 2011, Defendants have continued the deduction of 4% from the pay
of the Individual Plaintiffs and the Class, calling it “Other”. Upon information and belief,
this is simply a continuation of the previous i)racﬁce of deducting for worker’s compensation
insurance.

True copies of representative paystubs from plaintiffs Chirino and Jay exemplifying pay
deductions with the “Other” deduection are attached hereto as Exhibit I,

Defendants knew or should have known that these deductions for worker’s compensation
insurance are proscribed by law.

The Truth-in-Leasing regulations state:
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Charge Back Items: The lease shall clearly specify all items that may
be initially paid for by the authorized carried, but ultimately deducted
from the lessor’s compensation at the time of payment or settlement,
together with a recitation as to how the amount of each item is to be
computed.

49 C.F.R. § 376.12(h).
Neither the First nor the Second nor the Third Form Agreement conforms to 49 C.F.R. §
376.12(h) with regard to the deduction for worker’s compensation insurance or “Other”.
The Truth-in-Ieasing Regulations state that:

Ifthe lessor purchases any insurance coverage for the operation of the

leased equipment from or through the authorized carrier, the lease

shall specify that the authorized carrier will provide the lessor witha

copy of each policy upon the request of the lessor, Also, where the

lessor purchases such insurance in this manner, the lease shall specify

that the that the authorized carrier will provide the lessor with a

certificate of insurance for each such policy. Fach certificate of

insurance shall include the name of the insurer, the policy number,

the effective dates of the policy, the amounts and types of coverage

the costs to the lessor for each type of coverage and the deductible
amount for each type of coverage for which the lessor may be liable.

49 CFR. §376.12 ()(2).

Even if the deduction for worker’s compensation insurance and/or other were permitted
under New Jersey law, which it is not, such deduction would be illegal for the failure of the
First, Second or Third Form Agreement to conform to 49 C.F.R. § 376.12 (§)(2).

Exhibits E and F contain deductions of $25.00 per week for parking,.

Exhibits E and F contain deductions for repairs to the trailers and/or chasses and/or
containers,

At no time have any of the Individual Plaintiffs or the Class owned the trailers and/or

chasses and/or containers for which deductions are being taken.
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Rather at all times, the trailers, chasses and containers were either owned by or leased by
Defendants, and/or were bailed to Defendants, and not to the Individual Plaintiffs or the
Class.

Neither the First nor the Second nor the Third Form Agreement conforms to 49 C.F.R. §
376.12(h) with regard to the deduction for parking.

Neither the First nor the Second nor the Third Form Agreement conforms to 49 C.F.R. §
376.12(h) with regard fo the deduction for repairs to the trailers and/or the chasses and/or the

containers.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

The Individual Plaintiffs bring this action pursuant to R.4:32-1 (b)(1), (b)2) and (b)(3)on
behalf of themselves and all other persons similarly situated.

The Individual Plaintiffs seek to represent a class consisting of all persons who currently
drive, or within six (6) years of the date of filing of this Complaint, drove trucks for P2H
(“the Class™), and from whose pay Defendants took deductions supposedly to pay for
worker’s compensation premiums, “other” , parking, and repairs to the trailers and/or the
chasses and/or the containers whether classified by defendants as “employees” or
“independent contractors”.

As the members of the Class potentially exceed 75 in number, joinder of all members is

impracticable,
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Defendants have acted or have refused to act on grounds generally applicable to the Class,

thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief with

respect to the Class as a whole.

This case involves the resolution of common questions of law and fact affecting all members

of the Class which predominate over any questions only affecting them individually and

include, but are not limited to, the following:

&,

whether Defendants required members of the Class to sign the First, Second or Third
Form Agreement or similar document;

whether Defendants treated the members of the Class as independent contractors for
worker’s compensation purposes;

whether Defendants deductions from the Class’s pay for worker’s compensation and
“Other” violated the Wage Payment Law, N.J.S.A. 34:11-4.1 ef seq. (“the WPL”);
whether Defendants committed workers’ compensation fraud in violation of N.J.S.A.
34:15-57.4;

whether Defendants committed common-law fraud in their misclassification of the
Class as independent contractors with regard to worker’s compensation;

whether Koprowski and/or “Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious)
converted the sums deducted from the Class’s pay purportedly to cover worker’s
compensation insurance; and

whether the First, Second or Third Form Agreements conform to the Truth-in-

Leasing regulations.

The Individual Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of those of the members of the Class in that:
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a. Like all members of the Class, each Individual Plaintiff drives a truck on behalf of
Defendants so that P2ZH may accomplish its business mission of hauling freight into
and out of the Port;

b. The Defendants” conduct which the Individual Plaintiffs challenge is the same
conduct which has adversely affected the other members of the Class.

The Individual Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the

Class because the nature of their claims are the same as those of the members of the Class,

and because Representative Plaintiffs have retained counsel competent and experienced in

complex class actions and employment litigation. There is no conflict between the

Individual Plaintiffs and the members of the Class.

This action is maintainable as a class action under R.4:32-1(b)(2), since the unlawful actions

of the Defendants, as alleged herein, have been taken on grounds equally applicable to all

members of the Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding
declaratory relief with respect to the Class as a whole,

Alternatively, this action is maintainable as a class action under R.4:32-1(b)(1)(A), as the

prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Class would create a risk of

inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual members of the Class, which
would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the Defendants who oppose the Class.

Alternatively, this action is maintainable as a class action under R.4:32-1(b)(3} as common

questions of law and fact as described above predominate over any questions affecting only

individual members, and a class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and

efficient adjudication of the controversies between the parties. The members of the Class

10



have been damaged and are entitled to recovery as a result of Defendants’ common and

uniform policies, practices, and procedures which violate the law as set forth in this

Complaint.

COUNT I
66, Plaintiffs repeat all of the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.
67.  Defendants’ actions violate the WPL.

WIHEREFORE Plaintiffs demand judgment of Defendants, jointly and severally, declaring
that their conduct violates the WPL, ordering that Defendants cease and desist from their illegal
conduct, and that Plaintiffs recover damages, penalties, attorney’s fees and such additional relief as
is fair and just.

COUNT IX
68. Plaintiffs repeat all of the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.
69.  Defendants’ actions violate N.J.S.A 34:15-57.4.

WHEREFORLE Plaintiffs demand judgment of defendants, jointly and severally, declaring
that their conduct violates N.J.S.A 34:15-57.4, ordering that Defendants cease and desist from their
illegal conduct, and that Plaintiffs recover damages, exemplary damages, attorney’s fees and such
additional relief as is fair and just.

COUNT 111
70.  Plaintiffs repeat all of the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.

71. Defendants’ actions constitute fraud.

11



WHEREFORE Plaintiffs demand judgment of Defendants, jointly and severally, declaring
that their conduct constitutes fiaud, and that Plaintiffs recover damages, éxemplary damages,
attorney’s fees and such additional relief as is fair and just.

COUNT IV
72.  Plaintiffs repeat all of the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.
73.  The actions of Koprowski and/or “Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious)
constitute conversion.

WHEREFORE Plaintiffs demand judgment of Koprowski and “Anonymous Managers 1-5"
(names being fictitious), jointly and severally, declaring that their conduct constitutes conversion,
and that Plaintiffs recover damages, exemplary damages, attorney’s fees and such additional relief
as is fair and just.

COUNT V
74. Plaintiffs repeat all of the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.
75.  The First, Second and Third Form Agreements fail to conform to the requirements of the

Truth-in-Leasing regulations.

WHEREFORE Plaintiffs demand judgment of Defendants, jointly and severally,
declaring that the First, Second and Third Form Agreements fail to conform to the Truth-in-
Leasing regulations, ordering Defendants to reform their equipment rental lease to conform to the
Truth-in-Leasing regulations in future, and that Plaintiffs recover damages, attorney’s fees and

such additional relief as is fair and just.

12



DAVID TYKULSKER & ASSOCIATES
161 Walnut Street

Montclair, NT 07042

(973) 509-9292

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Dated: December 2, 2011

DAVID TYKULSKER, ESQ.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

e

DAVID TYKULSKEE(, ESQ.

Plaintiffs demand trial by jury of all issues so triable.

Dated: December 2, 2011

DESIGNATION OF TRIAL COUNSEL

Pursuant to R.4:5-1 (¢), David Tykulsker, Esq. is hereby designated as trial counsel.

Dated: December 2, 2011 W
AVID TYKULSI&I(, ESQ.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING OTHER ACTIONS AND PARTIES

Pursuant to R.4:5-1(b)(2), the undersigned certifies that with the exception of identifying the
“Anonymous Managers 1-5" (names being fictitious), Plaintiffs are unaware of any non-party who
should be joined in this action pursuant to R. 4:28, or who is subject to joinder pursuant to R.4:29-
1(b) because of potential liability to any party on the basis of the same transactional facts alleged in
the Complaint herein.

Plaintiffs Chirino and Jay have filed an Unfair Labor Practice charge, 22~CA-69521, with
the National Labor Relations Board alleging that defendants surveillance of them and their fellow
workers, and that their discharge by defendants on or about Octobef 24,2011, violated Section 8(a)
and (3) ofthe National Labor Relations Act. With the exception of the foregoing, the undersigned

is unaware of any other action or claim related to the instant Complaint.

14



I certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true. I am aware that if any of the

foregoing statements made by me are willfully false, I am subject to punishment.

Dated: December 2, 2011

DAVID TYKULSKER, ES@.

15
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AGREEMENT TERMS & CONDITIONS
, - VWITNESSETH

For and in consideration of the stipulated and agreed rental and for (he further consideration of the covenants, terms and conditions herein contained, the parlies herale mutually
agred ps follows:

1. The Lessor hereby leases to the Lesses and the Lessee rents, lets and hireg from the Lessor the equipmént described on the reverse side hereof. o

2. 1t Is agraed that the performance of this lease shall be in accordance wiih the requireménts of the Interstate Commerce Act, and fhe-rules, reguiations and requirerments ¢ S
Interstale Commerce Gorsrission and of the U. 3. Department of Transperiation (such Act and such fules, regoiations and requiremends being collectively referted bovs3
"novemments) requirements”). Performance of all terms and condilions may autcinatically be changed, extended, modified or eliminated as sof forth'in 48 CFR 1067 Lease and
Interchange of Motbr Vehigles. Lessct shall comply and cause [ls drivers lo comply with all governmentel requirements and the Lessor agress lo hold Lessee hammless from any
viokalions of such requirements. Lessor shall be responsible for, aid shall P% ali taxes, fuel, fusl taxes, emply mileage, except the fust related mileage payment required by
avernmertal requisements, permits, tolls, fervies, daetenlion, except as sal forlh in paragraph 3. accessorial services, bast plafes and licenses and any unused portions of such
tems, except that if the Lesses is autharized to recelve a refund or a ¢redit for base gllales purchased by the Lessor and isgued in the name of the Lessea, or if e base plates
are authorized o be sold by the Lessaa to another Lassor, the Lessee shall refund (o the initial Lessor on whage behalf the base plates were first obtained 3 prorated share of the
arrount received. Lessor shall ba respansile for, and shall pay, ati faderal highway use taxes as afe now oF may heralnafier be Imposed, all fines, penallies and fraffic viglations
resuling from any acls or amissions of the Lessor of ifs drivers, or any cther taxes, assassments or cherges which may be levied or imposed by local, state or fedaral slatules,
authoritles, ordinances or govemmental regulation, and &)l other Skpanses involved i the operalion of the Equipment. When the equipment is not in actual use for the Lessas; the
same shall bear no placard or other referencerof any kind to Lesses and Lassor agrees to Indemnify Lessee and apress fo hold Lesaes harmless from any acls or fings resultin
from or relating fo the use of sach equipment ather fhan the use thereaf direcily o Lessen. Lessor is fespongibts for pra-checking all krailers when trallers are pre-loaded, sealed,
or the ioad §s containesized or improperly permitied and -2t all ofher times wher the trailer is undér its coblrgl. When a tralier is not under Lessor's confrol, the Lessee shiall
aszume the risks and costs of fines, except when sueh fines result frem acts or omigsions of the Lessor. ) . "
3. The Lessar s respansible fos loading and untoading his vehicle and compansation recelved under this lzase includes leading and unioading, When aulhorized, addilional
assistance for leading and unloading will be cempsnsated for by Lessea carrlar, -

4. Lessor is notrequired fo purchase or rent any products, equipment of senvices fiom Lessea as a condifion to entering into lsase. However, if Lessor is party o an equipiment -
puschase or rental confract which atithorizes Lesses to make deduciions from Lessor, the clreunslances and respensiblly of fhe Lessee and Lessor will be set forth in etther this »
agreemeant or any refated riders. .

5. The Lessor warrants fo the Lessee quiet and peaceful use and passassion of the equipment and wilf défend the same &t the Leszors cost, and expense In any court of .
competeri jufisdiction wherein the use and possesslon by the Lessesis challenged. R
&. The Lessor shajl fustish st Lessor's own cost and expanae the divers necessary to eomplate the trips hergln rontragted for; the Lessar underfakes and agrees 10 keep racords =
of and pay &ll social security laxes, sickness and seeident fases, insurance prermiums, unemployment ingurange taxes, workmen's compensation inslrance prermiims, and agy E
arid &l ofher payroll withholding -and similar taxe’ which may now be in efterice or shall hereaiter Be-ptofilalgated. Such diivers-afall be tha Lessor’s amployess and shall b,

upder the exclusive direction and contrct of the Lessor to the extent mandatéd by govammental fequirements; |essor'is responsible for paylng bis or her estimaled income and”
selt-employmaent taxes, o

7. The Lessor releass and discharges the Lessse, Lessen's officirs, agerlls-and representatives, from alt Ylabillly and responsibility for-damage o the equipment. The Lesser
ag]]rees to camy adeqtiate insirance coverage, and to pay the f)re;miuma thersfore on sald equipmentinduding it not limited o Bobiali insurance. The Lessor agees o pay for
afl demage to sny equipment of the Lessea caused by-the negligenca of the Legsor, Thé Lessor agre'«a.s_t_o"l_z)de‘mnif{ Lessas against, and tohold Lessee harmless rom all claims
fram damiagas resulting fror [bss or Injury to cargo ang from damages to sy othef properly of 1Alrd partiss, if any of e same shall have been causad by the Lessar, the Lessor%s
sarants, agenls br employess. Lessees agress to malnlaln bsuranee coverage for the proteglion of e Public pursuant lo Commission fegllations under 49 Us.C. 1 0927.
Lesses will fumish Lessor wilh & witten Higinized explanation before déducion is meds.for cargo, orother property damages within the purview of this agreem ent, if the Lessor
purchases any type of Insurance coverage fromr or through the L esses, the Lessep upon request ofthe L éssor shall provide tha Lessor with a copy of the insurance policy.

. The Lessor, al Lessor's own 'expense shall at all imes keep the-equipritant clean and malntaln the equipment In %ood mechanical cendition and In sunring order and shg;ll
comply with sil safety povisions and fequirements of each of the several stafés and, as’provided in paragraph 2 hersof, with all govermmental requirements; Lessor sha
imnmedlately maka stich machanical cormection or othier adjusimenls and ‘repai[g,aa:are necesgary for the pquxa_r apstation of the 2quipfent In conformify therewith. If tes_see
S ,eklipe(fdnn the same by reason of exigency of the sttuation or, olherwlss, the same shall be desimed corclusively done for and on behall, of the Lessor, and Lessor euthorizes
’{_1'. assen 1o dedict from Lessor's compensation at paymert ime the cludl vost of sush rdpalrs, ) . ) ;
leﬂ'& Lossor cevanznts tiat upon the termination and conclusion of a {rip, all placards fisnished by the Lessse shaiil be retumed to the Lessee, logether with aif grjvers o
daily vehicis Inspeeloh Teports, detention repors, fusl reqelpls, binge. cards, ‘siipping decurients shd dellvery Tetelpts, weight receipts, officlal stoppage or inspedlion fe_[ic:-%e-
and receipts for possession of exchange of equipment, the retum of which are-made Gonditions pracedent fo-the complstion of this agresmen, but are nol as a Dfeé Bqlﬁl‘&i LBJ SD
payment. Subjact to goverrimental requiremicnt, the paperwork required by the Lessee béfore the Lessor iy rscelVe payment is limiled fo dally fogs requited 611 e .S
Deparimentof Trahspoitalion and tose documerts hecessary [or he Lesses {o secuye payment fom tHe shippat, Lessor agrees to pay fhe Lestes e sum of ($30.0 )dfof ea
dotument withheld within 30 days ofwritten nolfication and same may be refalnéd by thé Lessee uniil such-fime-as it recelves the document withhald anglori?]cl re!%u me; EIJ 91
10. The Lassor carffies thal the driver{s) supplied are regutarly smiployed and used In is service and they am fully qualified to drive a molor vehicle under the rules of Pai

of the Molor Garrler Safety Re ulaﬁcm{s Zn‘- ihpep U. 8. Depégrtment of Transporiation. This certificale expires notfater than fhe expiration date of the Medical Examines's cemﬁcqg
daie shown on the reverse sldge herect. For drivers of lsased vehicles, Lessor hereby agrees that-prior to he institution of service under this leasa, it will supply Lesse? wi
coples of all D.0.T. required qualiication data set fortl In Part 321 of the Mofor Carier Salely Regylations of the UL 5. Department of Transporialion. -

11. Compensailon is due and payable fo the Lessor within 15 days after ait tarrhs and conditions of lease have Deer complied with as sef forth hereln, and o the reverse heregl;
and as sot forfh i paragraph 9 af\;’»ove. Subject o governmental réquirement, when comapensation is based upoh <a_fzeroen2age of revenue, Lessee agrees 1o give LBS?OF i(lj *?OE)Yb
the rated freight biﬁ at the time of setflemient (Lestee may delefe names 'of shippers and consignees). Lessee will nol be responsible for payment of rip leases en ered in ¥
Lessor without prioriapproval of Lessee, ) . . .

12. When this section s completad, escrow funds of $ or performanes bond In the amoint of §_ _ . must be withtield from compensation due Lessor
and are payable {o Lessee or s authorized representative. Uisted Delow are Ihe spedific Hems fo which the escrow fund can be applied:

Lasses agress to provide an accounting fo the Lessor of any fransactions involving such funds by: N )

a) indicating in Individual setflement sheels llie amourfmi and;_descri%ﬂon. pr{ any de?ﬂlqﬁ(ms; oé;-?gr?&%ogg ;o ﬁf_]%e;] a?grggfs g’éjnd: or )

) hy providing a saparate acceunting io the Lessor of any transagtions ifjvolving the escro 1 . .
Lessor hag g rigvfit E}g have%n accountin fo% lrangactions involw{ the escrow funé at 3n¥ fime, upon request. Lessee agrees to pay interest on the esxc:jmw génlzrjl gﬁneglguig:’esrgg
basis, For purpodes of taleilating the.balance of the. escrow fund on which Inferesf iusl be paic | 1 evope may dedpct 3 sum equal t6 the average ai ggn e ot 1o e
during the perfod of time Jor which Interest ks paid. in this connection, Inteyest rate shdll be established on the dafe ihe infersst pariod begins and shal | a aa r‘ee% @l Ip ine
avesage yvield of equivalent coupon fssus yiekf on 81 day -13 week Treaalry bills as established in the weekly auction by the Department of Tr?asuw. essee 59
asuiow funds not tater than 45 d%?*s frora the date of lermination less any ﬁ"éﬁ?‘m?d Sa{éucgﬁ%onls c??r srit if_orﬁ;{?gglg F:géfnasgﬁsgé ;otr;ha;? ﬁ;{ﬁlt?nﬁgol;‘r; é?i?énai tems, authorized by the
130 ; itially by Lassae but which ars fo be dadugled from Lessors's ] ne. .
Lassésrtff?ﬁabeelx?s‘ﬂé %rggggjitggig lgge'fgghpg:]d t{g g‘ettilaegraegt statement together with a recitation as to how e d@mount of each itern deductgd was computed. When necessary 10
determine the vatldity of & charge, the Lessor will be provided wilh coples of relative documentatior.

{TER PROUNT PAID AMOUHT T0BE DEDUCTED ROM
_ i BY LESSEE LESSORS COMPEHSATION

i i i i i duration of the tease.
14, Subject lo govemmental requicerent, The Lessee shali have the exclusive possession, control and use of the said equipment for the
15, Itis understood and agregd thait this lease contains all of the terms and conditions consiituting the agreement between the parlies and may not be altered or amended
except In wiiting and signed by the parties hereto.

—_—






Wt Gliaqs,  PERMANENT LEASE AGREEMENT (for 30 o more days) [ o,

| THIS AGREEMENT, made in triplicate this A __dayof MOUemb s year (7). between
Name Address City State Zip
LESSEE | Phouc. 2 NR G\ Ll fugcodn Huow Kegrny nal 16245
LESSOR |Com@ S Pness (L0 (j{aQ foakneys AY Matergow hox |©O 75 e

IN WITINESS HEREOF : It is mutuaily understood and agreed on this date that LESSOR doss lease, lat and hire to LESSEE and LESSEE does lease and rent from LESSOR the motor vehicte
equipment hereinafter described in consideration of and subject to ail the terms and conditions hereinafter provided, induding all provisions on the reverse side hereof.

Nare or rade narme of MOTOR CARRIER OPERATING EQUIPMENT

US DOT number of LESSEE OF EQUIFMENT, if any ICC MC number of LESSEE OF EQUIPMENT, if any

Fquipment Year Make Serial No. License No. State

Tractor NI [FU BB CE 73 LK3isty ALY 72| AT

Trailer :
LESSEE SHALL PAY LESSOR FOR EQUIPMENT as follows: Z O %of Sross revenues; == —TeqAfs per mile for Total Tiles;
(0?1323: - method of compensation used) which [ doesgdoes not include deiverservees iA) k:_:,. __________
Term of Lease (must be 30 or more days): This lease shall commence on _h_J O\ i@ ynnoa  month Lo day_ IO 7 year, and
terminate on month day. year —

Tn consideration of foregoing, LESSEE agrees to pay within fifteen (15) days following retuan to it by LESSOR acceptable receipt evidencing clear
delivery of property transported, driver logs, inspections and all required State and Federal documents and {other)

e T e e . e, v S S e ]

The fo]lowmg insurance is provided by LESSEE LY Hability L property Q cargo (X bobtail 13 cther

Escrow Funds: LESSOR ) i L is not required to have an escrow fund or performance bond.
Shouid LESSEE require an escrow fund or pexformance bond, state amount required: $ and prepare documentation as explained on

e a5 b it £ e 4 v 4 b £ ot 3 £ 4 £+ i £ FA 5 i £ 1 Bt B £t 8 ot 8 Tt & o & o1 4 £t & rm § it 3 Pein 4 5 R T £ £ % £ b x4 £+ e b £ & A b et & ez § e 4 ik © Bt b e & 4 B K 4 o § ¢ i § e § G §

The responsibility for loading and unloading shall be: i1 LESSEE 13 LESSOR; if lessor, LESSOR shall be paid $
RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH PARTY WITH RESPECT TO: (check applicable section)

Cost of Fuel/Mileage Empty Oversize * | Fuel/Mileage | PSC Type Tolls/  |Detention & Acces| Base Plates
Party Fuel Taxes Mileage Permifs Permits Permits Ferries sorial Sexvices | & Licenses
LESSEE o e
LESSOR | P et il e el o

W1th regard to any unused portions of above stated items LESSEE [ will [ will not reimburse LESSOR except as follows

CHARGE BACK (ttems to be deducted)

Method of Computation,
TRACTOR Not |Defective] Date TRACTOR Not iDefective | Date | TRACTOR Not  |Defective | Date TRACTOR Not |Defective| Date
INSPECTION [Defective Corrected | INSPECTION | Defective Corrected| INSPECTION | Defective Corrected| INSPECTION | Defective Corrected
AR COMPRESSCR, i DEFROSIER MIRRORS TACHOGRAPH
AW LINES ! DRive LivE MUFTLER Tmes 3\
BATTERY ] ENGINE Orw Pressus TRE CHAING
Bony i FIFid WHEEL RADIATOR TRANSMISSION,
BRAKE ACCESSORIES Front Axes REaR END WhEELS - Rims
SERVICE BRAKES FUEL TANKS REFLECTORS ‘WiNDOWs
PARKING {HAND) GENERATOR SAFETY BQUIPMENT)| WINDSHIELD \
BRAKES Heater SPRINGS WipERs
CARBURETOR Home STARTER - DrRive SHATT \
CLures | _. I Lichts smene LN L] Frowemon | | L
TRAILER - Not |Defective| Date TRAILER Not Defective | Date | TRAILER Not  |Defective { Date TRATLER Not [Defective{ Date
JINSPECTION Defective Corrected | INSPECTION | Defective Corrected | INSPECTION  iDeleciive Correcled| INSPECTION | Defective Corrected
BRrAKE COUPLING DEVICE LigHTs - ALL TRES
CONNECTIONS Doars RooE YWHESLS - Rins
Brakes Hircy . SPRINGS OTHER
CourLing CHAINS LANDING GEAR TARPAULIN
Remarks:
Thereby cestify that on the below date, T carefully inspected the above and thisis a true and correct report of the result of suck Inspection.
Signahuwe of person making inspeciion Date
BEFORE SIGNING, READ BOTH SIDES OF THIS FORM. Lease No.

This lease contains the following attachments (name them; if none, state none):

In witness hereof the partieg e}@ have.caused this agrepment 1o be executed by their duly authorized agents mdfm‘ﬁf ntten ab0\7 /
LESSEE SIGNA' AN LESSOR SIGNAT(L‘)%B\‘ //5

 LESSEE'S RECEIPT FOR LESSOR'S EQUIPMIENT DESCRIBED ABOVE

I hereby certify that on year, at am. pa  the above descmbed Placard or
Drecal No.

equipment was placed into sevvice of LESSEE and was 1ece1ved by
This section must be completed by LE%’SEET@EAE&LT{;&}}' LESSOR'S RECEIPT FOR RETURN OF LEASED VEHICLE(S) FROM LESSEE
I hereby certify that on year, at am. pamn. LESSEE's placards were

removed and the equipment described in this lease was lemmed to LESS50R and was received by
MNo. 1243 Copyright © /32 Heorder from Trans Produsis 1-800-367-5160 PO Box 868 Milford DE 19863







LEASE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT miade this 19 day of NOVEMBIR, 2010, by and between
Proud 2 Haul, Ine. , hereinafter reforred to as LESSEE, located at 18 HACKENSACK AVE, KEARNY, NJ 07032 and GONZALQ CHIRINO,
hereinafter referred to as LESSOR , located at 114 PORT AVE APT 2, ELIZABETH, NJ 07206, (05 FGT-1FUIBBCKISLNG67095 — AME66L)

WITNESSETH:

(1) LESSEE is a motor condract carrier of property authorized by the Federal Highway
Administration by Permit No. MC-616995 fo provide transportation of property under contract with shippers and receivers of general

commedities, and

(2) LESSOR is the owner of the fractor and trailer equipment described in Appendix "A" and is
duly authorized and empowered to execute this AGREEMENT.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the representation made herein, the parties agree as
follows: *

{1) The LESSEE hereby leases the equipment and services of LESSOR, owned and deseribed in

Appendix "A", LESSOR certifies that equipment subject to this lease meets U.S. Department of

Transportation (DOT) safety requirements and standards, and that LESSEE shall inspect such equipment and shall determine that such
requirements and standards have been met at the time of exccution of this lease.

(2) Possession of equipment will be made available to.the LESSEE under the terms of this lease from LESSOR to LESSEE beginning at the date
and time of execution of this AGREEMENT on a as needed basis and continue unti} canceHation is served by either LESSEE or LESSOR in
writing. At such time as this ease AGREEMENT is terminated, LESSOR agrees to furnish LESSEE with a written receipt to show that LESSOR

retakes possession of the equipment,

{3) During the tenure of this lease AGREEMENT, the LESSEE shall have exclusive possession,

conirol, and use of the equipment while LESSOR is performing services for LESSEE. In no event shall LESSOR utilize the equipment for a third
party while performing services for LESSEE. A third party fs any party for which LESSEE does not have a contractual relationship with during
the performance of services under this AGREEMENT by the LESSOR. LESSOR shall assume complete responsibility for the operation of the
equipment for the duration of the tease, LIESSOR agrees to properly identify equipment with the Federal Highway Administration's "MC" number

and the name of LESSEE.

{4} LESSOR agrees fo comply with all safety regulations required by the Department of
Transportation and the various States in which operations are conducted.

(5) In consideration for the use of the equipment and services of LESSOR, the LESSEE agrees
0 compensate LESSOR in the amount of 70% of gross revenues for each trip ticket, LESSEE
will provide all permitting necessary and will pay all fuel taxes. LESSOR tas a right to examine
LESSEE's documents containing information for determining charges billed to the shipper.

(6) Payment shall be made within thitty (30) days after submission of the necessary delivery documents and other paperwork concerning a trip in
the service of LESSEE. Delivery documents and paperwork concerning a trip required before the LESSOR can receive payment is defined as
driver's log books required by the Department of Transportation, and those documents necessary for LESSEE to secure payment from the shipper.
LESSEE may require the submission of additional documents by the LESSOR but not as a prerequisite to payment. Payment to the LESSOR
shall not be made contingent upon submission of a bill of lading to which no exceptions have been taken. The LESSOR shall not set tine limits
for the submission by the LESSOR of required delivery documents and other paperwork, LESSOR must complets all trip tickels and reports.
Each trip report must be turned in before the next trip is '

assigned.

(7) The LESSEE has a legal obligation and the responsibility to maintain liability and cargo
insurance coverage for the protection of the pubfic as required by Federal Highway Administration regulations under 49 U.8.C. 10927, as



amended by Public Law 104-88. All insurance cost for the operation of LESSOR's equipment while in the service of LESSEE shall be paid by
LESSOR., If the cost of the insurance is initially paid by LESSEE, such costs will be charged-back in full to LESSOR.

(8) The LESSOR is responsible for providing all fuel, meals and lodging, repairs and

maintenance fo fractor and trailer, folls, ferries, detention, etc. necessary in the operation of equipment while in the service of LESSEE. If it
becomes necessary for LESSEE to pay or provide auy item that LESSOR is responsible for, the LESSEE has the right to deduct such cost from
the LESSOR's compensation at the time of payment or setflement. If such deduction becomes necessary, then LESSEE will provide LESSOR
with a full explanation and/or documentation as to how the amount of each item is fo be computed, The LESSOR is not required to purchase or
rent any products, equipment, or services from LESSEE as a condition of enfering into this lease AGREEMENT,

(9) It is the duty of the LESSOR to properly defermine the condition of the freight at the time

such freight is picked-up from the shipper, and a further duty to transport the shipment to its destination in as nearly that same condition as when
it was picked-up. The LESSOR will inspect all shipments at the time of loading and mark any exceptions or conditions on the bifl of lading or
receipt, At the destination, the LESSOR wilt again inspect the freight with the consignee and mark on the defivery receipt any exceptions to the
condition or damages to the shipment that occurred during transit. Delivery reeeipts will be turned in to the LESSEE as part of the documentation
required for payment. The LESSEE has a right to deduct for damages of freight in transit caused by LESSOR and not reimbursed by insurance.
The LESSEE will provide a written explanation and ifemization of any dedaetions for cargo or property

damage made from compensation to LESSOR.

(10) The DRIVER is responsible for foading and unloading freight o and from the teailer,

unless proper notations are made on the bill of lading that the driver is responsible. Exeept when the violation results from the acts or omissions
of the LESSOR, the LESSEE shall assume the risks and costs of fines for overweight and oversize trailers when the frailers are pre-loaded,
sealed, or the load is containerized, or when the trailer or lading is otherwise outside the LESSOR's control, and for improperly permitted over
dimension and overweight loads and LESSEE shall reimburse LESSOR for any fines paid by the LESSOR.

(11} Escrow funds or moneys placed on deposit with LESSEE by LESSOR are not required
under the tertns of this AGREEMENT.

{12) It is agreed that the services of LESSOR under the terms of this lease AGREEMENT is that of

an independent contracfor and that no "employee-employer" refationship exists between LESSOR and LESSEE. LESSOR is therefore responsible
for providing his, employment and income taxes, etc. Further, any drivers or employees of LESSOR are the complete responsibility of the
LESSOR. LESSOR understands that since the relationship of this AGREEMENT is that of an independent contractor and not of an “employee-
employer” relationship, LESSOR is assuming all risk and Hability associated with the performance of services under this AGREEMENT
including but ret limited to any disability, medical and/or workmen's compensation claims that may otherwise be available in an “employee-
employer” context, if such benefils were even available, In return, LESSEE is providing LESSOR with full and adeguate eompensation for
assurning this additional risk. '

(13) This lease AGREEMENT may be canceled upon written notice by either LESSOR or LESSEE.

It is agreed that any loads in transit wilt be delivered prior to cancellation and all required paperwork wiil be tumed in prior to final seiflement.
Any costs incurred by LESSEE to complete the delivery of a load in transit will be charged to the LESSOR. The LESSOR agrees to remove
identification signs or devices from the equipment upon the tennination of the lease and refurn such signs or devices to the LESSEE. If
identification has been painted directly on the equipment, then LESSOR agrees to farnish a photograph of both sides of the equipment showing
identification has been semmoved or painted over, Failure fo fumish evidence of the removal of identification from the equipment will result in the
withholding of the firal ‘

setilement.

(13) Miscellaneous

A. LESSOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless TESSEE, its agents, and employees, against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including reasonable attorney's fees atising out of performance of LESSORs work under this AGREEMENT that are caused in whole or in part
by LESSOR's negligent act or omission, or that of anyone employed by LESSOR for whose acts he or she may be liable. This clause is equally
applicable to any act or omission on the part of LESSOR for which the standard is greafer than that of negligence.

B. In no event shall LESSEE’s Kability to LESSOR exceed the amount that LESSEE has paid to LESSOR under the terms of this
AGREEMENT.



C. This AGREEMENT and any amendments to it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the [aws of the State of New Jersey.

(14) This AGREEMENT is to become effective NOVEMBER 19, 2010, and shall remain in effect
for a period of one year from such date, and from year to year thereafter, subject to the right of either party hereto to cancel or terminate the
AGREEMENT at any time with written notice of one party or the other.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this AGREEMENT has been entered info 2nd executed by duly authorized representatives of LESSOR and LESSEE.

@f‘fmw
s

Proud 2 Haul, Inc.
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DRIVERS WEEKLY PAYROLL SHEET

NAME DATE
CHRINO 070811
CONTAINER - NAME arry CUSTOMER RATE | YOUR PAY
KKFU1338710 AMSTERDAMN X 627
KKFU1439378 AMSTERDAMN SN
EISU9068655 KEARNY YOu L s
JBHU244167 NEW ROCHELLE ASSIST [OOHUMA-180%446+25
UPHU201695 JCITY DET 160_ -
PONU1865998 ASTORIA S~ Ui
EMHU230189 CLIFTON N L 412 P
IBHU231886 JAMESBURGH 264 \
MSKU6256320 BROOKLYN DET 125 413
EISUS068655 GIBBSTOWN 340
UMXU25573 N BERGEN 179
UMXU252468 N BERGEN R Y
JBHU254178 NORWALK 355 Vol COTelA
EMHU296920 NEWARK N NP
UPHU236558 NEWARK 167 WINV A (-
EMHUG37435 NEWARK ¥V I
HGIU630699 NEWARK 167 L0
-100 % revneu 2241 Rt e (992
earned AN N AWy AN
73% of your total 1635.93t1792 PLA LY '\3'3”0
pay (NN, AmJL
w0795 \A ﬁj' Y\
Workers comp 4% off your total pay 137.1%
FUEL 811.77
LOAN
PARKING 25
TOTAL 2454.05
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EMPLOYEE NAME:
i GARY

CONTAINER CITY

' UPHU230719

) HUBU237495 NORWICH

WATKINS GLEN

y. -Jl?ri'f"i"

PHILLY

RELOAD

CBHU8309003 MAHER |
.MOFU0553114 R
!KKFU1705523

t HGIU632522

. APZUR74744 BRUNSWICK

WEEXLY TOTALS:
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" DRIVERS WEEKLY PAYROLL SHEET

NAME DATE
FELIX 03042011
CONTAINER NAME CITY CUSTOMER RATE | YOUR PAY
- FSCU231407 ‘E LONGMEADOW | DEY 175 544
ZCSU402379 E DET 450 | 544
LONGDMEADOW
NYKiJ454712 BRIDGEPORT 525
| 00LU865209 VINELAND 569
HGI§J632332 ; KC 458 .
100 % revneu 2177
earned
70% of your total 1523.90+1088
pay
2611.90
Workers comp 4% off your total pay 104.76
FUEL 750
LOAN 200
PARKING
TOTAL 1557.14
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SETTLEMENT SHEET

NAME DATE
GONZALO 10142011
CONTAINER NAME Ty CUSTOMER RATE | YOUR PAY
HGIUGA4061 . t CHESTER _
HGIU644721 Qe ifeh PARSHIPPANY
“JBHU264334 - W DEPFORD
JBHU259561 W DEPFORD - )
‘UPHU249551 2 STOP .4 | FARMINGDALE R
'HGIUG34429 DET ﬁéé’{"”‘%’*ﬁi WAVYNE i
EMHU636058 KEARNY
UMXU255667 DAYTON
| UMXU230592 M BERGEN
100-% revneu ‘ :/ 3.
earned ﬁﬁ @2 ;
73% of your total YN g
pay 24 65/3
- pa——
B s i. (.\‘ £ {:2 f.’O P e
OTHER NS 7& Tl A
FUEL : ?'—16‘3«3} il ) U
LOAN
PARKING 25
AW A N
| TOTAL BT D)
: 7
CA{ o







SETTLEMENT SHEET

NAME DATE
FELIX J 072211
CONTAINER NAME CITY 1 CUSTOMER RATE YOUR PAY
UPHU240884 EDISON 226
HGIU638522 WINDSOR 688
HGIUG30397 NORWQQOD 006
C5XU939357 DELVAN 1525
HGIU641026 PLAINFIELD 643
KKFU159337 WILTON 675
HGIUG36677 WESTFIELD 759
100 % revneu 4837
earned
70% of your total 3385.9+675
pay
4060.9
OTHER 162.43
FUEL 1500.39
LOAN 200
PARKING
TOTAL 2198.08




